
From: Milton Miller
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC); Kim DeTrolio; Jeannie Beckett (jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org); Terrell, Quita (UTC)
Subject: RE: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
Date: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:49:48 PM
Attachments: image001.png

UTC Petition.pdf

External Email

Afternoon Mike
 
Sorry for the delay on this but please see attached
 
Thank You For Your Time,
Milt Miller
Director of Port Facilities
mmiller@portofmoseslake.com
O: (509) 762-5363
D: (407) 986-4240
C: (509) 431-0884
 

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:23 PM
To: Milton Miller <mmiller@portofmoseslake.com>; Kim DeTrolio
<krdetrolio@portofmoseslake.com>; Jeannie Beckett (jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org)
<jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org>; Terrell, Quita (UTC) <quita.terrell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 

Thank you,
 
An email or letter addressing all five crossings will be just fine. Our new Executive Director is
Jeff Killip and you can send it through me.
 
Thanks again,
Mike
 
From: Milton Miller <mmiller@portofmoseslake.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:16 PM
To: Kim DeTrolio <krdetrolio@portofmoseslake.com>; Jeannie Beckett
(jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org) <jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org>; Turcott, Mike (UTC)
<mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>; Terrell, Quita (UTC) <quita.terrell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
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Good Afternoon Mike
 
I apologize for the delay on these Mike, I dropped the ball. I will get these to you early next week.
 
Thank You For Your Time,
Milt Miller
Director of Port Facilities
mmiller@portofmoseslake.com
O: (509) 762-5363
D: (407) 986-4240
C: (509) 431-0884
 

From: Kim DeTrolio <krdetrolio@portofmoseslake.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:04 PM
To: Milton Miller <mmiller@portofmoseslake.com>; Jeannie Beckett
(jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org) <jbeckett@thebeckettgroup.org>
Subject: FW: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 

Do either of you know anything about this?     
 
Best Regards,
Kim DeTrolio
Interim Executive Director / Director of Finance and Administration
krdetrolio@portofmoseslake.com
(P) 509-762-5363 | (DID) 509-392-6434 | (F) 509-762-2713
www.portofmoseslake.com
 
Any information contained in this document does not constitute an offer to sell or lease real estate for any specified price or
use.  All offers must be made and/or accepted in writing by the Port Commission before constituting a contract or agreement.

 
From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 3:54 PM
To: Kim DeTrolio <krdetrolio@portofmoseslake.com>
Cc: Terrell, Quita (UTC) <quita.terrell@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 

Hi Kim,
 
Can you help me get an answer to this? I’m not getting anywhere. Please see below.
 
Thanks,
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Mike Turcott
(he/him)
Transportation Planning Specialist - Rail Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1119
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov

www.utc.wa.gov
 
logo%20for%20signature

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance,
and is not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should
circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions
are not binding on the commission.
 
 
 
From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 8:38 AM
To: mmiller <mmiller@portofmoseslake.com>
Cc: Tomperi, Bryan <Bryan.Tomperi@jacobs.com>; Skjervem, Caleb <caleb.skjervem@jacobs.com>;
Sherry, Aaron <Aaron.Sherry@jacobs.com>; Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>; Young,
Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 
Mr. Miller,
 
We understand that the Port of Moses Lake’s NCBR plans have changed and the Port no longer
intends to construct or reconstruct the five highway-rail grade crossings previously petitioned to the
UTC, listed below with road name and UTC docket number:
 
TR-100072 Graham – Construct
TR-100073 Tyndall – Construct
TR-100074 Forbes – Reconstruct
TR-100075 Randolph – Construct
TR-100076 Turner – Construct
 
If these projects have been cancelled, UTC staff would ask the Commission to rescind the related
orders and close these dockets.
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Please advise if the Commission should rescind these orders. A simple reply to this email in the
affirmative will suffice.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Mike Turcott
Pronouns: he/him
Transportation Planning Specialist - Rail Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1119
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov
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This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
commission.
 
 
 
 

From: Tomperi, Bryan <Bryan.Tomperi@jacobs.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 2:18 PM
To: mmiller <mmiller@portofmoseslake.com>
Cc: Skjervem, Caleb <Caleb.Skjervem@jacobs.com>; Sherry, Aaron <Aaron.Sherry@jacobs.com>;
Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 

External Email

Milt,
 
In 2010 the Port submitted 5 Petitions for the Segment 2 alignment.  The alignment on Segment 2
has now changed significantly so the previous Petitions are no longer valid.  The UTC would like to
have the petition Orders rescinded by the Port since they will not be implemented.
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The Port needs to address a letter (PDF) to UTC Executive Director/Secretary Amanda Maxwell
asking the Commission to rescind the following Petitions:
TR-100072 Graham – Construct
TR-100073 Tyndall – Construct
TR-100074 Forbes – Reconstruct
TR-100075 Randolph – Construct
TR-100076 Turner – Construct
 
The PDF letter can be emailed to Mike Turcott at the UTC for further handling.
 
Thank you,
Bryan
 
 

From: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2022 1:44 PM
To: Tomperi, Bryan <Bryan.Tomperi@jacobs.com>
Cc: Young, Betty (UTC) <betty.young@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Port of Moses Lake NCBR Project - Railroad Grade Crossings
 
Hi Bryan,
 
The UTC docket numbers for the five earlier crossing petitions are listed here:
 
TR-100072 Graham – Construct
TR-100073 Tyndall – Construct
TR-100074 Forbes – Reconstruct
TR-100075 Randolph – Construct
TR-100076 Turner – Construct
 
I’ve attached the order granting each of the petitions.
 
Yes, the Port should ask the Commission to rescind the orders in each of those dockets. One letter or
email from the Port to UTC Executive Director/Secretary Amanda Maxwell addressing all five dockets
will suffice. You can send this directly to me.
 
 
 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.
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